

Salaheddin Lahmar

+1 8255230575 • sl@Salaheddin.pro • Edmonton AB

Summary

Understand a problem and choose a solution that works in context of the technology, budget and clients needs, Strive for clean and concise code that works in the context of a shared repository, care about details and ability to fast learning any new required tool

Skills

- HTML Proficiency
- Software Best Practices
- Team Collaboration
- Web Technologies: JScrip, Bootstrap
- Concept Development
- Application Development
- Project Management
- JavaScript Experience
- API Design and Development
- PHP expertise
- Kotlin
- CSS

Experience

05/2003 - Current

App Specialist, **Mellitah Oil & Gas**

- Worked as supervisor of building Multi million dollars project, my role was to meet specific oil and gas standards related to telecommunications and IT infrastructure of hazardous area , I have been involved in all projects phases , design, procurement, testing, installation, commissioning and handover ,then I start to operate and maintain SDH core network.

06/2019 - 10/2023

Full Stack Developer, **Slsystems**, Istanbul, Esenyurt

- Developed and maintained front-end/back-end web applications using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, JQuery ,PHP and SQL
- Coordinated with other engineers to evaluate and improve software and hardware interfaces for oil and gas companies.
- Research any technologies, software packages and hardware products for use in website projects.
- Developed Restful API projects.
- Developed android mobile app in kotlin and xml.
- Integrated APIs with the web applications using Restful Web Services.
- Implemented automated testing processes to ensure code quality.
- Configured servers to host web applications in Linux environment.
- Built responsive websites compatible with mobile devices using media queries.
- Provided technical support to end users when needed.
- Contributed ideas for improving development process efficiency.
- Managed both back-end and front-end aspects of development process.
- Assisted other developers with coding, troubleshooting and debugging.
- Produced high-quality code artifacts that conformed to standards and best practices.
- Led technical team to meet project deadlines and attain project objectives.
- Produced and maintained system requirements, designs and resource inventory documentation.
- Engaged with product management for requirements analysis and clarifications.
- Analyzed user needs and software requirements to determine design feasibility.

- Analyzed code and corrected errors to optimize output.
- Integrated object-oriented design and development techniques into projects to support usability goals.
- Resolved customer issues by establishing workarounds and solutions to debug and create defect fixes.
- Developed requirements for system modifications and new system installations.

05/2001 - 05/2002

Planning Engineer, **Libyan Foreign Investment Board**

- Guiding foreign investors who like to invest In Libya by serving them by applicable local authorities laws and regulations

Education And Training

05/1999

Bachelor's Degree, Electrical And Electronic Engineering
Tripoli University / Engineering Collage, Tripoli-Libya

Websites, Portfolios, Profiles

- <https://salaheddin.pro>

Certificates

- SDH & Fiber optic / Alcatel University on June 2003.
- ECDL Advanced office /Global form Italy on July 2003.
- automation control / by Cameron Paris on December 2005.
- TLC management course / by CIDF & Alcatel on December 2007.
- CCNA /by New Horizons on February 2010.
- PABX System & network admin / by Alcatel on September 2003.
- JDSU / by jdsu european training center on September 2003.
- CCTV / by arteco academy on November 2019.
- Offshore safety & emergency / by APT Italy on October 2003

Languages

English:



Arabic:

